



Regional Community Contacts

Note: Contact details are subject to change

AccessAble Borders CIC

Access Panel: AccessAble Borders CIC

Contact:

Margaret Simpson, MBE

01835 822099

07825 678333

dphsborders@msn.com

<http://www.accessable.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Scottish Borders Council

0300 100 1800

customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk

<http://www.scotborders.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20058/councillors_and_committees/447/find_your_councillor

Disabilities:

<https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20056/disabilities>

Community Engagement Toolkit:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/323/community_engagement_toolkit



Sensory Services Team

Text 07747 456831

Tel: 01896 826272

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Douglas Scott

dscott@scotborders.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Strategy Team

01896 661392

Housing Adaptations:

0300 100 1800

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883

contactus@sesplan.gov.uk

<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

AccessAble Borders CIC



Community Planning Partnership:

Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership
01835 826542

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20062/strategies_plans_and_policies/387/community_planning

Third Sector Partnership:

The Bridge
01896 755370

enquiries@sbsec.org.uk
<http://www.sbsec.org.uk/tsi>

Transport Partnership:

South East of Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)

0131 524 5150
www.sestran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Single Outcome Agreement:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20062/strategies_plans_and_policies/387/community_planning

Member of Parliament:

Calum Kerr MP, Berwickshire, Roxburgh & Selkirk

01896 750820
<http://www.calumkerr.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:

John Lamont MSP Ettrick, Roxburgh and Berwickshire

01450 375948
John.Lamont.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.johnlamont.org>

Police Scotland – Scottish Borders

PC Rona Duncan
LothianScotBordersPreventandIntervent@Scotland.pnn.police.uk

Berwickshire Access Panel



Access Panel: Berwickshire Access Panel

Contact:

Kym Bannerman

04782 192 430

kym.bannerman@lycos.com

<http://berwickshireaccess.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Scottish Borders Council

0300 100 1800

customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk

<http://www.scotborders.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20058/councillors_and_committees/447/find_your_councillor

Disabilities:

<https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20056/disabilities>

Community Engagement Toolkit:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/323/community_engagement_toolkit

Sensory Services Team

Text 07747 456831

Tel: 01896 826272

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Douglas Scott

dscott@scotborders.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Strategy Team

01896 661392

Housing Adaptations:

0300 100 1800

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883

contactus@sesplan.gov.uk

<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

Berwickshire Access Panel



Community Planning Partnership:
Scottish Borders Community Planning
Partnership
01835 826542

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20062/strategies_plans_and_policies/387/community_planning

Third Sector Partnership:
The Bridge
01896 755370
enquiries@sbsec.org.uk
<http://www.sbsec.org.uk/tsi>

Transport Partnership:
**South East of Scotland Transport
Partnership (SESTRAN)**
0131 524 5150
www.sestran.gov.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's
Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland**
http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Single Outcome Agreement:
https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20062/strategies_plans_and_policies/387/community_planning

Member of Parliament:
Calum Kerr MP, Berwickshire, Roxburgh & Selkirk
01896 750820
<http://www.calumkerr.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:
**John Lamont MSP Ettrick, Roxburgh and
Berwickshire**
01450 375948
John.Lamont.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.johnlamont.org>

**Police Scotland – Scottish Borders
PC Rona Duncan**
LothianScotBordersPreventandIntervent@Scotland.pnn.police.uk

East Lothian Access Panel



Access Panel: East Lothian Access Panel

Contact:

Ken Reid

01368 865642

ken.reid@uwclub.net

<http://www.eastlothian.accesspanel.org.uk>

Local Authority:

East Lothian Council

01620 827827

customerservices@eastlothian.gov.uk

<http://www.eastlothian.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.eastlothian.gov.uk/councillors/ward>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Rebecca Spillane

rspillane@eastlothian.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

hsd@eastlothian.gov.uk

Housing Adaptations:

0845 603 1576

communitycare@eastlothian.gov.uk

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883

contactus@sesplan.gov.uk

<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.eastlothian.gov.uk/downloads/file/9787/the-east-lothian-plan-single-outcome-agreement-2013>

Community Planning Partnership:

East Lothian Partnership

01620 827475

elp@eastlothian.gov.uk

<http://www.eastlothian.gov.uk/info/200135/community-planning/1586/community-planning-in-east-lothian/2>

East Lothian Access Panel



Third Sector Partnership:

Strive (Voluntary Action East Lothian)
0131 665 3300
info@strive.me.uk
<http://www.strive.me.uk>

Transport Partnership:

South East of Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)
0131 524 5150
www.sestran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament:

George Kerevan MP – East Lothian
01620 248110
george.kerevan.mp@parliament.uk
<http://georgekerevanmp.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Iain Gray MSP - East Lothian
01875 616610
Iain.Gray.msp@parliament.scot
<http://www.iaingraymsp.co.uk>

Police Scotland – East Lothian

PC Rona Duncan
LothianScotBordersPreventandIntervent@Scotland.pnn.police.uk

Edinburgh Access Panel



Access Panel: Edinburgh Access Panel

Contact:

Robin Wickes

0131 667 3496

07969 515 296

edinburghaccesspanel@hotmail.com

<http://www.edinburghaccesspanel.org.uk>

Local Authority:

City of Edinburgh Council Council

0131 200 2323

Text relay – 18001 0131 200 2000

myedinburgh@edinburgh.gov.uk

<http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/councillors>

Disabilities:

<http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/info/20079/disabilities>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Julia Sproul

julia.sproul@edinburgh.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

0131 529 7232

housing.research@edinburgh.gov.uk

Housing Adaptations:

0131 200 2324

socialcaredirect@edinburgh.gov.uk

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883

contactus@sesplan.gov.uk

<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

Single Outcome Agreement:

http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/downloads/download/424/the_edinburgh_partnership_community_plan

Edinburgh Access Panel



Community Planning Partnership:

Edinburgh Partnership

0131 4696149

community.planning@edinburgh.gov.uk

[http://www.edinburghnp.org.uk/about-nps/neighbourhood-partnerships-\(nps\)-community-planning/edinburgh-partnership/](http://www.edinburghnp.org.uk/about-nps/neighbourhood-partnerships-(nps)-community-planning/edinburgh-partnership/)

Third Sector Partnership:

Edinburgh Third Sector Interface

0131 5559100

info@evoc.org.uk

<http://www.edinburghcompact.org.uk/who-we-are/edinburgh-third-sector-interface>

Transport Partnership:

South East of Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)

0131 524 5150

www.sestran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament:

Ian Murray MP – Edinburgh South

0131 662 4520

ian.murray.mp@parliament.uk

<http://www.ianmurraymp.co.uk/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Daniel Johnson MSP – Edinburgh Southern

Daniel.Johnson.msp@parliament.scot

Police Scotland – Edinburgh City

edinburghpreventandintervent@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Midlothian Access Panel



Access Panel: Midlothian Access Panel Contact:

Lorna Roarty
0131 654 9213
07712 471474
lroarty270565@sky.com
<http://www.middap.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Midlothian Council
0131 270 7500
enquiries@midlothian.gov.uk
<http://www.midlothian.gov.uk/>

Find your Councillor at:

<https://midlothian.cmis.uk.com/live/Councillors.aspx>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Lesley Crozier
lesley.crozier@midlothian.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

0131 270 7500
Housing.enquiries@midlothian.gov.uk

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883
contactus@sesplan.gov.uk
<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

Single Outcome Agreement – Single Midlothian Plan:

http://www.midlothian.gov.uk/info/200130/communities_and_community_planning/367/community_planning/3

Community Planning Partnership:

Midlothian Community Planning
0131 271 3507
ACCCommunityPlanning@midlothian.gov.uk

Third Sector Partnership:

Midlothian Voluntary Action
0131 6639471
info@mvacvs.org.uk
<http://www.mvacvs.org/index.php/about-mva/contact-us>

Midlothian Access Panel

**Transport Partnership:
South East of Scotland Transport
Partnership (SESTRAN)**

0131 524 5150

www.sestran.gov.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's
Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland**
http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

**Police Scotland – Midlothian
PC Rona Duncan**
LothianScotBordersPreventandIntervent@Scotland.pnn.police.uk



**Member of Parliament:
Owen Thompson MP – Midlothian**

0131 663 9675

owen.thompson.mp@parliament.uk

<http://www.owenthompson.scot/>

**Member of Scottish Parliament:
Colin Beattie MSP - Midlothian North and
Musselburgh**

0131 454 0204

Colin.Beattie.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.colinbeattiemsp.org/>

Tweeddale Access Panel



Access Panel: Tweeddale Access Panel

Contact:

Aneela McKenna

01896 888096

aneelamckenna@googlemail.com

<http://www.tweeddaleaccesspanel.org.uk>

Local Authority:

Scottish Borders Council

0300 100 1800

customerservices@scotborders.gov.uk

<http://www.scotborders.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20058/councillors_and_committees/447/find_your_councillor

Disabilities:

<https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20056/disabilities>

Community Engagement Toolkit:

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/323/community_engagement_toolkit

Sensory Services Team

Text 07747 456831

Tel: 01896 826272

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Douglas Scott

dscott@scotborders.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Strategy Team

01896 661392

Housing Adaptations:

0300 100 1800

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883

contactus@sesplan.gov.uk

<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

Tweeddale Access Panel



Community Planning Partnership:

Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership

01835 826542

https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20062/strategies_plans_and_policies/387/community_planning

Third Sector Partnership:

The Bridge

01896 755370

enquiries@sbsec.org.uk

<http://www.sbsec.org.uk/tsi>

Transport Partnership:

South East of Scotland Transport Partnership (SESTRAN)

0131 524 5150

www.sestran.gov.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament:

David Mundell MP – Dumfriesshire, Clydesdale & Tweeddale

01683 222746

david@davidmundell.com

www.davidmundell.com

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Christine Grahame MSP - Midlothian South, Tweeddale and Lauderdale

01896 759575

Christine.Grahame.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.christinegrahame.com>

Police Scotland – Scottish Borders

PC Rona Duncan

LothianScotBordersPreventandIntervent@Scotland.pnn.police.uk

Disability West Lothian



Access Panel: Disability West Lothian

Contact:

Catriona Scally

01506 774030

07742 232978

administrator@dwl.demon.co.uk

<http://www.dwl.demon.co.uk/disabilitywl.html>

Local Authority:

West Lothian Council

01506 280 000

customer.service@westlothian.gov.uk

<http://www.westlothian.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.westlothian.gov.uk/article/1956/Councillors-and-Wards>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Kenny Selbie

kenny.selbie@westlothian.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Strategy & Development

01506 280 000

customer.services@westlothian.gov.uk

Strategic Development Planning Authority for Edinburgh & South East Scotland

01506 282883

contactus@sesplan.gov.uk

<http://www.sesplan.gov.uk/>

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.westlothian.gov.uk/article/3893/Single-Outcome-Agreement>

Community Planning Partnership: West Lothian

Community Planning Partnership

01506 281690

community.planning@westlothian.gov.uk

<http://www.westlothian.gov.uk/communityplanning>

Third Sector Partnership: Voluntary Sector Gateway

West Lothian

01506 650111

vsg@vsgwl.org

<http://www.vsgwl.org>

Disability West Lothian

**Transport Partnership:
South East of Scotland Transport
Partnership (SESTRAN)**

0131 524 5150

www.sestran.gov.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's
Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland**

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

**Police Scotland – West Lothian
PC Rona Duncan**

LothianScotBordersPreventandIntervent@Scotland.pnn.police.uk



Member of Parliament:

Hannah Bardell MP – Livingston

hannah.bardell.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Angela Constance MSP – Almond Valley

01506 460403

Angela.Constance.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.angelaconstancemsp.org>

MSP Contact Details



Region: South Scotland

Claudia Beamish MSP

01555 664065

Claudia.Beamish.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.claudiabeamish.com>

Rachael Hamilton MSP

Rachael.Hamilton.msp@parliament.scot

Emma Harper MSP

Emma.Harper.msp@parliament.scot

Joan McAlpine MSP

01387 255334

Joan.McAlpine.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.joanmcalpine.com>

Colin Smyth MSP

Colin.Smyth.msp@parliament.scot

Paul Wheelhouse MSP

01450 379572

Paul.Wheelhouse.msp@parliament.scot

Brian Whittle MSP

Brian.Whittle.msp@parliament.scot

MSP Contact Details



Region: Lothian

Jeremy Balfour MSP

Jeremy.Balfour.msp@parliament.scot

Miles Briggs MSP

Miles.Briggs.msp@parliament.scot

Kezia Dugdale MSP

0131 348 6894

Kezia.Dugdale.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.keziadugdale.com>

Neil Findlay MSP

01506 873242

Neil.Findlay.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.neilfindlaymsp.com>

Gordon Lindhurst MSP

Gordon.Lindhurst.msp@parliament.scot

Alison Johnstone MSP

0131 3486364

Alison.Johnstone.msp@parliament.scot

<http://alisonjohnstonemsp.com>

Andy Wightman MSP

Andy.Wightman.msp@parliament.scot